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David Carson 3/03/08
To criley@investorspropertyservices.com, Mi... Reply

We currently act as general counsel to the Town of Skykomish.
We don’t have special expertise in environmental law. Please
note, however, that most of the environmental issues have been
handled by the State of Washington. Also note that the State of
Washington has been most helpful in answering specific
environmental legal issues. Should the need arise the Town can
consult specialized legal counsel in this area or other areas.

David Carson

From: chris yates [mailto:townofsky@worldnet.att.net]

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2008 7:25 AM

To: David Carson; Michael Janasz; Henry Sladek; Goebel Lorna;
Skip Mackner 2

Subject: Fw: Request for Information

Thank you, q

Christina Yates

Clerk-Treasurer

Town of Skykomish

————— Original Message ----- A
From: Cate Riley

To: Town of Skykomish ; townofsky@att.net

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2008 2:33 PM

Subject: Request for Information

Council Members:

Please provide at your earliest convenience
information which demonstrates the credentials and
expertise of the Town’s attorneys with regard to BNSF
Railway environmental remediation issues currently
before the Town.

Should you encounter any difficulties, issues or
problems, contact me at once at
criley@investorspropertyservices.com .

http://sn133w.snt133.mail.live.com/mail/InboxLight.aspx?n=1379451349 3/5/2011
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I nank you.

Cate Riley

Designated Broker

Investors Property Services Llc

Voice & Fax After Tone: 888.237.8992, Ext. 6
www.InvestorsPropertyServices.com

Search from any Web page with powerful protection. Get the
FREE Windows Live Toolbar Today! Try it now!
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